## **Muhammad Hashir Amjed**

## Lab Engineer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: lab.engineer5@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Hashir Amjed is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Hashir Amjed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Design and Manufacturing Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan  BE in Mechanical Engineering McMaster University , Canada	2020 - 2023
	2013 - 2019
Experience	
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024 - 2024
Research Assistant NUST EME College , Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi	2021 - 2021